

Date: September 11, 2024

From: Larry White

To: File

**Re: Continuance of Hearing, Ferrellgas, LP
CPF No. 2-2023-013-NOPV**

By electronic mail dated August 28, 2024, Megan Haines, Counsel for Ferrellgas LP, and Ryan McClure, Counsel for OPS Southern Region, submitted a joint request for a further continuance of the hearing previously rescheduled for September 12, 2024. The request explained that the parties were pursuing a resolution of the case which would make a hearing unnecessary, and the additional time was needed due to the change in Respondent's counsel to complete an agreement.

I granted the request for a continuance until October 28, 2024 which will be the new hearing date if a consent resolution is not completed by that time.